From: Ben Wardle

To: SizewellC
Subject: Sizewell C
Date: 12 October 2021 20:23:30

I’'m just writing to express my deep concern and upset about the planned Sizewell C development. The more I
have learned about it in the last 6 months the more worried about it I have become.

We are undergoing a climate crisis and your plans are a retrograde step in solving it. You will be building,
polluting and consuming whilst ruining local environments ecosystems and the peace of a once rural area. If
you must invest please find a greener alternative; wind power would be far better.

This is not a decision to ‘help’ our area or our population; but one driven by profit and greed. Those of you that
have children must see that you will be responsible in part for a massive negative effect on their future
environment and health.

I’ve no doubt my word means little and that you have a diplomatic trite argument in defence of this
development; but please don’t insult me. Your development is morally wrong.

Yours Sincerely

Ben Wardle
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